



# Rowan Groes

## EXPERIENCES AND PRODUCTION

Hard worker, quick learner and has the ability to work well under pressure to meet deadlines. Not afraid to take on a challenge and able to learn and work on own initiative. Observer, researcher and entrepreneur.  
Enthusiastic, dependable and selfmotivated.

<b>Date of Birth</b>	28-03-1994
<b>Phone</b>	+31622199090
<b>Email</b>	info@rowanted.nl
<b>Website</b>	rowanted.nl
<b>Driver Licence</b>	B
<b>Certificates</b>	Forklift

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Bureau Vanaf2, Amsterdam On-site Coordinator	APR 2018 - PRESENT
Tweetakt, Utrecht Runner Production, Assistent Location Manager, Construction	2016 - 2019
Nederlands Film Festival, Utrecht Runner Production	2016 - 2018

## VOLUNTARY WORK

Café Theater Festival, Utrecht Assistent Production	2018 - 2019
Grasnapolsky Runner Production	2018 - 2019
Lowlands Assistent Campsite Coordinator	2017 - 2018
Spoffin, Amersfoort Sitecrew	2016 - 2017
De Beschaving, Utrecht Sitecrew	2016

## INTERNSHIPS

L2M Designers, Rolde 3D Visualizer, Exhibition Designer	JAN 2015 - JUL 2015
Yabeco Holding BV, Leek Interior Designer	APR 2014 - AUG 2014
Salespromotor BV, Assen 3D Visualizer, Exhibition Designer	FEB 2013 - APR 2013

## EDUCATION

HKU Theatre, Utrecht  
Interactive Performance Design

SEP 2015 - PRESENT

Cibap, Zwolle  
Spatial Design

SEP 2011 - JUL 2015

Groene Driehoek, Hoogeveen  
Mavo

SEP 2006 - JUL 2010